
CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

Beloit City Plan Commission 
Wednesday, July 20, 2016 at 7:00 PM 

The Forum 
Beloit City Hall, First Floor 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the June 22, 2016 Meeting 

3. Preliminary Plat – Elmwood Commons – 1715 Elmwood Avenue 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a 38-lot Preliminary Subdivision Plat called Elmwood 
Commons for property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue in an R-2, Two-Family Residential District 

4. Conditional Use Permit – 816 Roosevelt Avenue 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow one legal non-
conforming use to be changed to another legal non-conforming use for the property located at 816 
Roosevelt Avenue in an R-1B, Single Family Residential District 

5. Certified Survey Map – 1601 Gateway Boulevard 
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1601 
Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit 

6. Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Easternmost 2 Acres of 1601 Gateway Blvd (near Raven Dr.) 
Public hearing, review and consideration of an amendment to the Future Land Use Map of the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan from Parks & Open Spaces to Single-Family Residential - Urban for the 
easternmost 2 acres of 1601 Gateway Boulevard (adjacent to Raven Drive). 

7. Zoning Map Amendment – Easternmost 2 Acres of 1601 Gateway Blvd (near Raven Dr.) 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment from PLI, Public Lands & 
Institutions District, to R-1A, Single-Family Residential District for the easternmost 2 acres of 1601 
Gateway Boulevard (adjacent to Raven Drive). 

8. Land Acquisition – 106 square foot Strip of Land Adjacent to 605 Eclipse Blvd (Library Parcel) 
Review and consideration of the transfer of a 106 square-foot strip of land along Eclipse Boulevard 
from Hendricks Commercial Properties to the City of Beloit 

9. Adjournment 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Ashley Rosenbaum in the Planning and Building 
Services Office at 364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

Notice Mailed:  July 15, 2016 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community 
Development Director 



CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, June 22, 2016 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall, First Floor 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Commissioners Faragher, 
Weeden, Haynes, Ruster, and Finnegan were present. Commissioner Johnson and 
Councilor Leavy were absent. Commissioner Tinder was excused.  
 

2. Nomination and Election of Officers 
a. Nomination and Election of Chairperson 

Commissioner Haynes nominated James Faragher as Chairperson. Commissioner 
Finnegan seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  
 

b. Nomination and Election of Vice-Chairperson 
Commissioner Faragher nominated Jan Ruster as Vice-Chairperson. Commissioner 
Weeden seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  

3. Approval of the Minutes of the May 18, 2016 Meeting 
Commissioner Weeden moved to approve the minutes from the May 18, 2016 meeting. 
Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  
 

4. Location of a Sign in Krueger Park 
Review and consideration of a proposal to locate a new sign in Krueger Park located at 
1611 Hackett Street 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation.  

Mr. Spencer Waite, Parks and Recreation Supervisor, explained the many benefits of the 
potential new sign. He also stated that the sign was designed in such a manner that is does 
not become obtrusive and blends in with the current landscaping.  

Commissioner Ruster voiced her concerns with the electronic section of the sign. The 
commission discussed the history of Plan Commission approving applications for electronic 
signs.  



Page 2 of 2 

 

Commissioner Weeden inquired if the top section of the sign would be backlit. Mr. Waite 
stated that there would be fluorescent bulbs and they would also be subject to the 10:00 
PM time restraint.  

Chairperson Faragher asked Mr. Waite who would be in charge of the sign information. Mr. 
Waite stated that he would be able to program the sign from his office.   

Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Weeden seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  

5. Report on Previous Agenda items. 
The City Council approved the Condominium Plat for Kadlec Drive Condominiums. Ms. 
Christensen explained the upcoming Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Area (NRSA) 
plans that the City of Beloit has been working towards.  

 
6. Adjournment 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM.  

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Ashley Rosenbaum 

 
 



CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date:  
July 20, 2016 
 

Agenda Item:  
3 

File Number:  
PS-2016-01 

Applicant:  
Jack Meyers, Elmwood Commons, 
LLC 
 

Owner:  
Elmwood Commons, LLC 
 

Location:  
1715 Elmwood Avenue 

Existing Zoning:  
R-2, Two-family Residential District 
 

Existing Land Use:  
Agriculture - Crops 

Platted Area:  
14.4 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
Jack Meyers, on behalf of Elmwood Commons, LLC, has submitted an application for review of a Preliminary Subdivision 
Plat and a Preliminary Plat named Elmwood Commons for the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue.  This 38-lot 
residential subdivision is located in the R-2, Two-family Residential District.  A copy of the Preliminary Plat is attached to 
this report. 
 
The attached Location and Zoning Map shows the location of the platted area outlined in yellow. The adjacent zoning 
and land uses are as follows: 
 North: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Vacant Residential Land 
 South: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Single-family Dwellings and Vacant Residential Land 

East: R-3, Low-density Multi-family Residential District: Single-family Dwelling, Two-family Dwellings, and Low-
rise Apartment Buildings 

West: B3, General Business District; and I1, Light Industrial District (Town of Beloit Zoning): Business and 
Industrial uses 

 
According to Section 12.03(2)(e) of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, 
or reject any preliminary plat within the City. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The attached plat was approved in 2013 and expires on October 9, 2016. 
 The Preliminary Plat  

o The Plat includes 38 residential lots in the R-2, Two-family Residential (Zoning) District.  Therefore, the 
plat has the potential for 76 dwelling units.   

o The minimum lot width in the R-2 district is 70 feet.  Lot 31 may not meet this requirement as the lot width 
at the 30 foot front setback is not labeled. All other lots meet this requirement 

o The minimum lot size is 8,750 square feet.  All of the lots meet this requirement. 
o Out Lot 1 is located on the southwest corner of the property and will be used for storm water detention. 
o Out Lot 2 is located on the northwest corner of the property and will be dedicated to the public for parks 

and open space.  The Parks, Recreation, and Conservation Advisory Commission will not review this Plat 
until a Final Plat is submitted for review. 

o The Plat includes a 25-foot wide landscape buffer along the south side of Lots 1 and 22-25 and Out Lot 1 
(the north side of Elmwood Drive) and along the west side of Lots 26-31 and Out Lots 1 and 2 (the east 
side of the railroad tracks). 

o The Plat includes 10-foot wide utility easements on Lots 1-8, Lots 22-36, and Out Lots 1 and 2. 
o The Plat includes four streets: Kadlec Drive, Meghan Drive, Independent Drive, and Elaine Drive. 
o The Plat does not include any sidewalks; however, the Subdivision Ordinance requires sidewalks be 

constructed on at least one side of all minor streets. Sidewalks will be addressed in the Development 
Agreement. 

 The applicant has submitted a Site Assessment Checklist, which is attached to this report. 
 Public facilities and infrastructure exist in this area and the properties receive the full range of municipal services. 

 
 Review Agents Comments: 

o Planning Division 
 The Subdivision Ordinance requires that sidewalks be provided on one side of the street on minor 

streets with a 60-foot wide right-of-way.  Sidewalks must be shown on the Plat along the west 
side of Kadlec Drive from the northern end of Lot 36 to the southern end of Lot 22.  Additionally, 
sidewalks must be shown on the Plat along the south side of Meghan Drive, along the west side 



of Independent Drive, and along the north side of Elaine Drive. 
 A Development Agreement will need to be submitted by the applicant and approved prior to 

recording a Final Plat for this subdivision.  The Development Agreement will create a schedule 
and assign responsibility for the proposed public improvements included in the Plat. 

 The note about the landscape buffer does not include language regarding the number or type of 
landscape materials to be planted.  The note should also state “25 landscape units per lineal foot 
of the buffer shall be planted, and the proposed landscape plan must be reviewed and approved 
by the Planning and Building Services Division prior to planting.” 

 
o Fire Department 

 The applicant will need to work with the Fire Department during the future configuration of 
hydrants and interconnection to the current water supply. 

 
o Alliant Energy 

 Alliant Energy expressed the need to work with Mr. Meyer’s and RH Batterman to ensure that 
several utility easements are placed when service is applied for. 
 

o Staff will forward these requests to the applicant, and they will be formally addressed during the Final Plat 
phase. 

o The other Review Agents have reviewed the Preliminary Plat and do not have any comments or concerns 
regarding the proposed lots. 

 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
o The Comprehensive Land Use Plan designates this property as appropriate for “Planned Neighborhood” uses, 

which includes a mix of single-family, two-family, mixed residential, community and service uses, office, 
neighborhood commercial, and parks and open space.   

o Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability:  
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The development of this 

parcel will connect existing roadways and infrastructure, meeting the present needs of the neighborhood.  
Additionally, future needs of the community will be met by offering diverse housing opportunities and increasing 
the municipal tax base. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat named Elmwood Commons at 
1715 Elmwood Avenue, based on its consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Ordinance, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

1. The Final Plat shall substantially conform to the approved Preliminary Plat with respect to the number of lots, lot 
sizes, and the proposed right-of-way layout. 

2. Lots 31 must have at least 70 feet of street frontage. 
3. Sidewalks must be shown along the west side of Kadlec Drive, along the south side of Meghan Drive, along the 

west side of Independent Drive, and along the north side of Elaine Drive. 
4. The landscape buffer note must include language requiring that 25 landscape units per lineal foot of the buffer 

must be planted, and the landscape plan must be reviewed and approved by the Planning and Building Services 
Division prior to planting. 

5. The Plat must include a note stating that there is no vehicular access permitted from Out Lot 1, Lot 1, and Lots 
22-25 to Elmwood Avenue.  

6. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission. 
The Community Development Director may approve minor changes administratively. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:  
N/A 
 

Attachments:   
Location & Zoning Map, Preliminary Plat, Public Notice, Mailing List, Application, Site Assessment Checklist, and 
Resolution. 



 



  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 8
th

, 2016 

 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

The City of Beloit has received an application from Jack Meyers, on behalf of Elmwood Commons, LLC, 

requesting review and approval of a preliminary subdivision plat for a proposed 38-lot single and two-family 

residential subdivision on the property located at: 

 

1715 Elmwood Avenue. 

 

A copy of the proposed Preliminary Plat of Elmwood Commons is attached to this notice.   

 

The following public hearing will be held regarding this proposed subdivision plat: 

 

City of Beloit Plan Commission:  Wednesday, July 20, 2016 at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter 

can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street, Beloit, Wisconsin. 

 

 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THIS HEARING. 
 

 

We are interested in your opinion. 
 

Anyone bringing handouts to the Plan Commission meeting must bring ten (10) copies and submit them to the 

Recording Secretary before the meeting begins.  Staff is unable to leave the meeting area to make copies. 

 

For additional information, please contact Alex Morganroth in the Planning and Building Services Division 

at (608) 364-6708 or morganrotha@beloitwi.gov. Comments will be accepted via telephone, email, and U.S. 

Mail. 



 

  

REBECCA HENNING 

2550 LOMA DR 

BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

 
MOHAMED FAROUK GANI 

504 N BROCKWAY 

PALATINE, IL 60067 
 

 
MARY TRUMPY 

1756 ELMWOOD AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

GARY & SUSAN BEEMAN 

3647 O'RILEY RD 

DARIEN, WI 53114 
 

 
STEPHEN ENGEBRETSON 

2576 ROBINSON DR 

BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

 
HELEN  KIESOW 

2680 PRAIRIE AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

EDWARD & CHRISTINE ZHE 

4512 PLANTATION LN 

MILTON, WI 53563 
 

 
JUAN PEREZ-LAVARIEGA 

2632 ROBINSON DR 

BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

 
 TYCORE BUILT LLC 

2170 VELP AVE STE 106 

GREEN BAY, WI 54303 
 

 SOO LINE RAILROAD COMPANY 
120 S 6TH ST STE 190 
ATTN: REAL ESTATE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 
 

 
 MURRAY BELOIT PROPERTY LLC 

1011 FLORAL LN 

DAVENPORT, IA 52802 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 



  



 
  



RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT 

NAMED ELMWOOD COMMONS IN THE CITY OF BELOIT 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has heretofore held a public 

hearing on July 20, 2016 regarding the Preliminary Subdivision Plat named Elmwood Commons 

located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue in the City of Beloit. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit does hereby approve the Preliminary Subdivision Plat named Elmwood Commons, subject to 

the following conditions: 

 

1. The Final Plat shall substantially conform to the approved Preliminary Plat with respect to 

the number of lots, lot sizes, and the proposed right-of-way layout. 

2. Lots 31 must have at least 70 feet of street frontage. 

3. Sidewalks must be shown along the west side of Kadlec Drive, along the south side of 

Meghan Drive, along the west side of Independent Drive, and along the north side of Elaine 

Drive. 

4. The landscape buffer note must include language requiring that 25 landscape units per lineal 

foot of the buffer must be planted, and the landscape plan must be reviewed and approved by 

the Planning and Building Services Division prior to planting. 

5. The Plat must include a note stating that there is no vehicular access permitted from Out Lot 

1, Lot 1, and Lots 22-25 to Elmwood Avenue.  

6. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the 

Plan Commission. The Community Development Director may approve minor changes 

administratively. 

 

Adopted this 20th day of July, 2016. 

 

 

 

   

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairperson 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen, Community Development Director 

 

 



CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: July 20, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 4 File Number: CU-2016-03 

Applicant: Isaac Rojas 
 

Owner: Isaac Rojas (Land Contract) Location: 816 Roosevelt Ave 

Existing Zoning: R-1B, Single-Family 
Residential District 
 

Existing Land Use:  
Commercial, East Building 
Residential, West Building 

Parcel Size: .15 Acres 

  
Isaac Rojas has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow one legal non-conforming use to be changed to 
another legal non-conforming use for the property located at 816 Roosevelt Ave in the City of Beloit. The applicant is 
seeking permission to operate a re-upholstery and interior decoration business. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as 
follows: 
 

 North: R-1B, Single-Family Residential 
 South: R-1B, Single-Family Residential 
 East: R-1B, Single-Family Residential 
 West: R-1B, Single-Family Residential   

 
  
Key Issues: 

 According to Section 9.2.1 of the Zoning Code (Chapter 19), a legal non-conforming use may be changed to 
another non-conforming use in accordance with the conditional use procedures if the new use will have a “lesser 
negative impact”. 

o Allied Games (home amusement business selling billiard tables and darts) previously occupied the 
building as a legal non-conforming use in accordance with a 2009 Conditional Use Permit. The business 
officially ceased usage of the property in November of 2015 and sold the building to For Him, Inc in 
February of 2016. 

o The applicant purchased the property from For Him, Inc on Land Contract. 
o The commercial building is connected to a single-family residential house on the same parcel that the 

applicant lives in. 
 The applicant is seeking permission to operate a re-upholstery and interior decoration business in the commercial 

building on the property. 
o The commercial building is adjacent to a single-family residential house on the same parcel that the 

applicant lives in.  
o The business, Isaac Rojas Interior will primarily consist of drop-off/pick-up of small furniture for re-

upholstery as well as consulting work. The applicant is an interior decorator by trade. 
o The applicant has indicated that the store will only be staffed by one individual (the applicant)  
o The business will serve customers by appointment only. 

 The applicant may install two 1’x2’ nameplate signs on the building as permitted by Section 30.08 of the Outdoor 
Sign Regulations (Chapter 30). 

 The proposed business is classified as a Retail/Sales Service – Repair Oriented Use. 
o The minimum number of off-street parking spaces for the proposed use is one parking space per 500 sq. 

ft., or four spaces. The garage in the rear of property has three spaces and the driveway on the west side 
of the property has two spaces. The total number of off-street parking spaces at the property meets the 
requirements of the Zoning Code. The applicant will likely only utilize one or two of the available off-street 
spaces at one time due to the appointment-only nature of the business.  

o Roosevelt Avenue has unlimited parking on both sides of the street in front of the property. 
 The Fire Department requested additional details on the type of paint used in the applicant’s projects. Depending 

on the type of material, an approved ventilation system may be required. 
 The City’s other Review Agents did not submit any comments on the proposed use. 
 The attached Public Notice was sent to sixteen nearby property owners. Planning staff has not received any 

comments. 
 A Location & Zoning Map and site photos are attached. 

 
 
 
 



 Findings of Fact 
o Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or 

endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare; 
 Planning Staff believes that general public health and safety will not be negatively impacted by 

the proposed re-upholstery and decoration business. Staff also anticipates the use having an 
equal or lesser impact on the neighborhood than the previous use due to the appointment-only 
customer visits and non-intensive work being performed in the shop.  

o Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for purposes already permitted; 

 The conditional use will not injure the use and enjoyment of nearby properties as the use will be 
entirely contained in the commercial building with no possibility of negative impacts on the 
neighborhood. 

o Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood 
of the subject property; 

 The property is already being used by a commercial business and the change to a low-intensity 
use with limited customer visits would not diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood. 

o Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of the surrounding property; 

 The structure is located in a fully developed area. 
o Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar or 

otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that it will 
cause a depreciation in property values; 

 Not applicable. 
o Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to serve 

the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use; 
 The property is adequately served by utilities and will not require new infrastructure. 

o Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and  
 The subject property has adequate space to handle the anticipated demand for parking and 

should not have a noticeable impact on traffic on Roosevelt Avenue or surrounding streets.  
o Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.  

 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  

 The Comprehensive Plan recommends Single-Family Residential (Urban) uses. The underlying zoning district 
classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin 
Statutes.  Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 

 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The proposed use for the 

property will create a live/work space that will allow for the productive use of a vacant space. The applicant has 
also indicated plans to rehabilitate the exterior of both buildings, which will improve the aesthetics and be a 
positive addition to the neighborhood. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow one legal non-
conforming use to be changed to another legal non-conforming use (re-upholstery and decoration shop) in an R-1B 
Single-Family Residential District, for the property located at 816 Roosevelt Ave, based on the above Findings of Fact, 
under the following conditions of approval: 

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes the operation of a re-upholstery and decoration shop in the 
commercial building located at 816 Roosevelt Avenue. 

2. The applicant must obtain an Architectural Review Certificate for any exterior alterations of the commercial 
building. 

3. The business will only allow customers between the hours of 8:00am and 8:00pm. 
4. The business may only accept up to 15 customer appointments per day. 
5. The business must adhere to the noise regulations in accordance with Section 15.12 of the Municipal Code 

(Chapter 15, Public Peace and Good Order). 
6. The applicant shall contact Staff if furniture repair work more intensive than reupholster is to occur on the 



property  
7. If City Staff receives frequent complaints about parking or excessive noise from neighbors or observes any 

illegal parking or unreasonable loud activity at the property, this Conditional Use Permit shall be null and void 
and the site shall be restored to its prior condition. This restoration order shall only be issued after the Plan 
Commission has reviewed the complaints and the applicant has been afforded the opportunity to explain 
and/or cure the circumstances giving rise the parking or noise issues. 

8. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan 
Commission and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Planning and Building Services 
Director may approve minor changes administratively.  

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: 
N/A 
 

Attachments: 
Location & Zoning Map, CUP Application, Site Photos, Public Notice, and Mailing List 
 
 

 

 

 

  



 

 



 



  



Site Photos – Commercial Building on Left, Residential on Right 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 8
th

, 2016 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Isaac Rojas has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a conversion from one legal non-

conforming use to another non-conforming use in an R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, for the property 

located at: 

 

816 Roosevelt Avenue. 

 

A Conditional Use Permit is required for the change of a legal non-conforming use on a property. The 

commercial building on this property was previously used as a home amusement equipment store. The applicant 

has proposed a light upholstery and decoration store.  The following public hearings will be held regarding this 

proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

 

City Plan Commission:  Wednesday, July 20, 2016 at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard 

in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

City Council:  Monday, August 1, 2016 at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard in The 

Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THESE HEARINGS. 
 

We are interested in your opinion. 
 

Anyone bringing handouts to the Plan Commission meeting must bring ten (10) copies and submit them to the 

Recording Secretary before the meeting begins.  Staff is unable to leave the meeting area to make copies. 

 

For additional information, please contact Alex Morganroth in the Planning Division at (608) 364-6708 or 

morganrotha@beloitwi.gov.  Comments will be accepted via telephone, email, and U.S. Mail. 

 

 

  

mailto:morganrotha@beloitwi.gov


 

RONALD CASH 

P O BOX 701 

BELOIT, WI 53512 

 

 
DALLAS BRASWELL 

731 TENTH ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
WAYNE A & JOAN L STRAIGHT 

750 TENTH ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 COMMUNITY DEV 

AUTHORITY 

210 PORTLAND AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
WALTER HENNING 

741 TENTH ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
 RJAR PROPERTIES LLC 

1655 COPELAND AVE #3 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

DOUGLAS CASH 

P O BOX 1317 

BELOIT, WI 53512 

 

 
LEON J & WILMA J FOXEN 

10703 S HICKORY CT 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
 FOR HIM INC 

P O BOX 41 

BELOIT, WI 53512 

 

JASIBE SANTIAGO-RUIZ 

716 MOORE ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
CHRISTINE FERGER 

745 TENTH ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
EDWARD SORNSON 

817 ROOSEVELT AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

EDWARD T & PAULINE E 

BOWLES 

7638 E STATE RD 67 

CLINTON, WI 53525 

 

 
 CARLSON REALTY III LLC 

N 7201 CHAPEL DR 

WHITEWATER, WI 53190 

 

 
LEONEL SALCIDO 

8512 MILLPOND RD 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

TIMOTHY A & BEVERLY L 

BAARS 

824 ROOSEVELT AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 



July 20 Staff Report 5, CSM, 1601 Gateway Blvd   

 

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: July 20, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 5 File Number: CSM-2016-05 

Applicant: R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc. Owner: City of Beloit 
 

Location: 1601 Gateway Blvd 

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands & 
Institutions District 

Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Total CSM Area: 8.6 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc., on behalf of New Leaf Homes, has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor 
Subdivision and a 2-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the City-owned property located at 1601 Gateway Blvd. 
According to Section 12.05(1)(b) of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, 
or reject any minor subdivision of land within the City where there is no dedication of land to the City. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The intent of this CSM is to subdivide the eastern 1.9 acres of the subject property adjacent to Raven Drive into a 
buildable parcel (proposed Lot 1) to be purchased by New Leaf Homes. 

 The City has accepted an Offer to Purchase proposed Lot 1 from New Leaf Homes, and they are in the process of 
rezoning proposed Lot 1 to R-1A, Single-Family Residential. If their rezoning request is approved, New Leaf 
Homes will be submitting a subdivision plat to create a cul-de-sac and at least five new home sites where Raven 
Drive currently ends. The Plan Commission will review the subdivision plat at future meetings. 

 Proposed Lot 2 is 6.7 acres with 288 feet of frontage on Gateway Blvd and will remain City-owned open space to 
serve as a buffer between the existing homes on Eagles Ridge Drive and the business park land to the north. 
Proposed Lot 2 will not be included in New Leaf Homes’ future subdivision plats. 

 The City Assessor’s Office has reviewed the proposed CSM and has assigned proposed Lot 1 an address of 
1750 Raven Drive. All of the future lots on Lot 1 will be assigned addresses and Raven Drive will be renamed 
Raven Court as part of the subdivision plat approval process. 

 The City’s other Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any objections. 
 The application and proposed CSM are attached for your review. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The applicant has submitted a separate request to amend the Future Land Use Map (#10) of the Comprehensive Plan to 
recommend Single-Family Residential – Urban uses for proposed Lot 1. Lot 2 will remain planned as Parks & Open 
Spaces. Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached 2-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 
the property located at 1601 Gateway Blvd in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Once recorded, Lot 1 shall be assigned an address of 1750 Raven Drive, with Lot 2 keeping its address. 
2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2016. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: New Leaf Homes’ Offer to Purchase Lot 1 includes a purchase price of $20,000. 
 

Attachments: CSM, Application, and Resolution. 
 



July 20 Staff Report 5, CSM, 1601 Gateway Blvd   

  



July 20 Staff Report 5, CSM, 1601 Gateway Blvd   

 



July 20 Staff Report 5, CSM, 1601 Gateway Blvd   

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

1601 GATEWAY BLVD 

 

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the 

City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan 

Commission of the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor 

subdivision of land within the jurisdiction of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1601 

Gateway Blvd, containing 8.6 acres, more or less, is located within the jurisdiction of the City of 

Beloit; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached 

two-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land: 

 

LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP DOCUMENT NO. 1999527 AS 

RECORDED IN VOLUME 36 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS ON PAGES 

100-103, BEING A PART OF THE SE ¼ OF THE NE ¼, PART OF THE SW ¼ 

OF THE NE ¼ AND PART OF THE SE ¼ OF THE NW ¼ OF SECTION 28, T. 

1 N., R. 13 E. OF THE 4
TH

 P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, 

WISCONSIN. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the 

property located at 1601 Gateway Blvd, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. Once recorded, Lot 1 shall be assigned an address of 1750 Raven Drive, with Lot 2 

keeping its address. 

2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 

31, 2016. 

 

Adopted this 20
th

 day of July, 2016. 

 

 

  _ 

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen, 

Community Development Director 

 



July 20 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (New Leaf Homes)   

 

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 

Meeting Date: July 20, 2016 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: RPB-2016-05 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
New Leaf Homes has submitted an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the 
City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan. Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Planning Law, §66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes, 
requires all cities that regulate land use through land use ordinances (e.g. zoning) to adopt a Comprehensive Plan. 
Comprehensive Plans are intended to guide development and redevelopment over a 20-year timeframe. The law also 
requires that land use decisions be consistent with the plan. 
 
The Beloit City Council approved the City’s Comprehensive Plan in 2008 after an extensive public participation program. 
All land use decisions made by the City of Beloit, including any actions regarding official mapping, local subdivision 
regulation, and zoning regulations, must be consistent with the plan. The Beloit City Council established a process for 
amendments (minor changes) to the Comprehensive Plan in 2010. The Plan Commission’s recommendation to approve 
or deny this request will be forwarded to the City Council for consideration on September 6, 2016. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The applicant is requesting the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map: 
o Easternmost 2 Acres of 1601 Gateway Blvd (adjacent to Raven Drive) – From Parks & Open Spaces to 

Single-Family Residential – Urban. 
 The applicant has made an accepted offer to purchase the subject property from the City of Beloit. If the 

applicant’s land use applications are approved, the 2 acres subject to this request will be subdivided into five new 
home sites and Raven Drive will be completed as a cul-de-sac. As part of this process, Raven Drive will be 
renamed Raven Court. A rendering of this concept is attached. 

 The remaining 6.7 acres behind the existing homes on Eagles Ridge Drive will remain as City-owned open space 
and are not subject to this request. The proposed map amendment is related to the applicant’s concurrent request 
to rezone the 2 acres under contract from PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District to R-1A, Single-Family 
Residential. The applicant has also submitted a CSM to subdivide the 2 acres to be rezoned & purchased. 

 A Location & Zoning Map is attached to this report. A shown on the attached map, there are existing single-family 
homes and/or lots to the west, south, and east of the land that is subject to this request. The land to the north of 
the subject property is planned and zoned for office/business park uses. 

 The existing Future Land Use Map is attached to this report, along with the land use legend. 
 Recent History 

o The City purchased the subject property in late 2012, following the completion of Gateway Blvd. At the 
time of purchase, the subject property was part of a larger 44-acre parcel zoned R-1A that extended to 
the north. In February 2014, the City subdivided the 44-acre parcel into a 35-acre future office/business 
park development parcel along Gateway Blvd and an 8.6-acre parcel to serve primarily as a buffer behind 
the then-existing homes along Eagles Ridge Drive. The Raven Drive dead-end existed at the time and 
was always contemplated for completion, but during the recession there was absolutely no demand for 
single-family lots, nor was there a clear answer for how this subdivision might evolve. Accordingly, the 
northern 35-acre parcel (subsequently addressed as 1801 Gateway Blvd) was rezoned from R-1A to C-1, 
Office District in June 2014 to allow future office/business park development. The southern 8.6-acre 
parcel was rezoned to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions during the same rezoning action in June 2014. 

 Public Comments 
o Planning staff has been contacted by two neighboring property owners who are concerned about 

changes to their existing views following this single-family development. 
 Land Use Analysis – Proposed Single-Family Residential Use 

o The proposed Map Amendment will allow New Leaf Homes to construct a low-density, suburban-style cul-
de-sac development that is compatible with the density and character of the neighborhood. Raven Drive 
was designed and constructed to extend to the north, and the applicant’s proposal will establish a fixed 
northern edge for this residential subdivision, while leaving nearly 7 acres of public open space between 
the originally constructed homes on Eagles Ridge Drive and the business park land to the north. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  

 The City’s compliance with the Comprehensive Planning law’s consistency requirement is the impetus for this 
request. 



July 20 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (New Leaf Homes)   

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. 
  

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact 
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines) 
 

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the following proposed amendment to the Future 
Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s Comprehensive Plan: 

o Easternmost 2 Acres of 1601 Gateway Blvd (adjacent to Raven Drive) – From Parks & Open Spaces to 
Single-Family Residential – Urban. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The proposed purchase price is $20,000, and once purchased, the subject property would 
become taxable residential land. 
 

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Future Land Use Map, Concept, Public Notice, Mailing List, and Resolution. 
 



July 20 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (New Leaf Homes) 



July 20 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (New Leaf Homes) 

Map 10, Future Land Use (Narrowed to Subject Property) 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 



July 20 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (New Leaf Homes) 

Raven Court Concept 

 

 
 



July 20 Staff Report 6, Comp Plan Amendment (New Leaf Homes) 



 

 



 

RESOLUTION 

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 

CITY OF BELOIT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit recommended approval of the 

Comprehensive Plan of the City of Beloit (the Plan) on January 23, 2008, and the City Council 

of the City of Beloit approved an Ordinance adopting the Plan on March 17, 2008; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit approved a Resolution to Adopt a 

Process for Amending the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 2010; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Plan may be amended and changed in the years following adoption, 

particularly in instances where the Plan is becoming irrelevant or contradictory to emerging 

policies or trends, or does not provide specific advice or guidance on an emerging issue; and 

 

WHEREAS, “amendments” are generally defined as minor changes to the Plan’s maps 

or text; and 

 

WHEREAS, the approved process directs the Plan Commission to hold a public meeting 

on the proposed amendment, and following said public meeting, make a recommendation by 

Resolution to the City Council by majority vote of the entire Commission. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby recommends APPROVAL of the following amendment 

to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan: 

 

Easternmost 2 Acres of 1601 Gateway Blvd (adjacent to Raven Drive – tentatively 1750 

Raven Drive) – From Parks & Open Spaces to Single-Family Residential – Urban 

 

Adopted this 20
th

 day of July, 2016. 

 

 

   

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Julie Christensen,  

Community Development Director 

 



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes     

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: July 20, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 7 File Number: ZMA-2016-03 

Applicant: New Leaf Homes 
 

Owner: City of Beloit 
 

Location: 1601 Gateway Blvd 
 

Current Zoning: PLI, Public Lands 
Proposed Zoning: R-1A, Single-Fam. 

Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Parcel Size: 1.9 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
New Leaf Homes has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification 
from PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District to R-1A, Single-Family Residential District, for the easternmost 2 acres of the 
property located at 1601 Gateway Blvd (adjacent to Raven Drive). 
 
The Zoning Ordinance directs the Plan Commission to hold a hearing and make a recommendation regarding a Zoning 
Map Amendment when the specific site and context are suitable for the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district. 
  
Key Issues: 

 The applicant has made an accepted offer to purchase the subject property from the City of Beloit. The applicant 
has constructed and sold numerous spec houses in the Eagles Ridge subdivision. If the applicant’s land use 
applications are approved, the 2 acres subject to this request will be subdivided into five new home sites and 
Raven Drive will be completed as a cul-de-sac. As part of this process, Raven Drive will be renamed Raven 
Court. A rendering of this concept is attached. 

 The remaining 6.7 acres behind the existing homes on Eagles Ridge Drive will remain zoned PLI as City-owned 
open space and are not subject to this request. The applicant has also submitted a CSM to subdivide the 2 acres 
to be rezoned & purchased. 

 A Location & Zoning Map is attached to this report. A shown on the attached map, there are existing single-family 
homes and/or lots to the west, south, and east of the land that is subject to this request. The land to the north of 
the subject property is planned and zoned (C-1) for office/business park uses. 

 Planning staff mailed the attached Public Notice to the owners of nearby properties and installed a sign on the 
property. Planning staff has been contacted by two neighboring property owners who are concerned about 
changes to their existing views following this single-family development. 

 Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a 
recommendation based on the following considerations: 

a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property; 

 The proposed R-1A classification will allow New Leaf Homes to construct a low-density, 
suburban-style cul-de-sac development that is compatible with the density and character of 
the neighborhood. Raven Drive was designed and constructed to extend to the north, and the 
applicant’s proposal will establish a fixed northern edge for this residential subdivision, while 
leaving nearly 7 acres of public open space between the originally constructed homes on 
Eagles Ridge Drive and the business park land to the north. 

b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property; 

 The subject property is surrounded by an existing R-1A district and will simply expand the 
size of that single-family district. 

c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning classification; 
and 

 The subject property is suitable for open space uses, but leaving an incomplete dead-end 
street and the associated infrastructure in place would be inefficient planning & design. 

d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject property. 

 The City purchased the subject property in late 2012, following the completion of Gateway 
Blvd. At the time of purchase, the subject property was part of a larger 44-acre parcel zoned 
R-1A that extended to the north. In February 2014, the City subdivided the 44-acre parcel into 
a 35-acre future office/business park development parcel along Gateway Blvd and an 8.6-
acre parcel to serve primarily as a buffer behind the then-existing homes along Eagles Ridge 
Drive. The Raven Drive dead-end existed at the time and was always contemplated for 
completion, but during the recession there was absolutely no demand for single-family lots, 



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes     

nor was there a clear answer for how this subdivision might evolve. Accordingly, the northern 
35-acre parcel (subsequently addressed as 1801 Gateway Blvd) was rezoned from R-1A to 
C-1, Office District in June 2014 to allow future office/business park development. The 
southern 8.6-acre parcel was rezoned to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions during the same 
rezoning action in June 2014. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map (#10) recommends Parks & Open Spaces for the subject property, 
although the applicant has submitted a separate request to amend Map #10 to recommend Single-Family Residential – 
Urban uses for the 2 acres that are subject to this rezoning request. 
 
Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact 
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines) 
 

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services Division 
recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from PLI, Public Lands & 
Institutions District to R-1A, Single-Family Residential District, for the easternmost 2 acres of the property located at 1601 
Gateway Blvd (adjacent to Raven Drive). 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The proposed purchase price is $20,000. 
 

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Raven Court Concept, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List. 
 



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes  



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes  

 

 

 

Raven Court Concept 

 

 
 
 



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes  

 
 

 



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes  

 



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes 

 



July 20 Staff Report 7, ZMA, New Leaf Homes 

 

 

 

 
 

 



CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: July 20, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 8 File Number:  RPB-2016-06 

Applicant: City of Beloit 
 

Owner: Hendricks Commercial 
Properties (HCP) 

Location: 605 Eclipse Blvd (Library 
Parcel) 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
Previously, the City acquired the land at 605 Eclipse Blvd that the Beloit Public Library is located on from Hendricks 
Commercial Properties (HCP). During the acquisition of the library parcel, a small sliver of land on the north edge of the 
Eclipse Blvd ROW was inadvertently not included in the survey and is therefore still owned by HCP. HCP has agreed to 
transfer the land, approximately 106 sq. ft., to the City at no cost.  Acquisition of this land ensures that the City has full 
ownership over the library parcel.  
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The 106 sq. ft. strip of land is located directly north of the Eclipse Blvd ROW on the southern edge of the library 
parcel. It consists of lawn area between the sidewalk and parking lot. 

 The City will obtain outright ownership of the strip of land. 
 HCP will transfer for the land to the City at no cost. 
 The Plat of Survey and original CSM for 605 Eclipse Blvd (library parcel) are attached. 
 A Location Map is attached. 

 
 
Consistency with Strategic Plan:  
Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the acquisition of the 106 sq. ft. strip of land, 
identified as Parcel A of the attached survey, and located at 605 Eclipse Blvd. 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The land will be transferred at no cost to the City. 
 

Attachments: Location Map, Plat of Survey and CSM for Library Parcel 

 

  



 



  



 

  



 

 

Original CSM for Library Parcel (605 Eclipse Blvd) 


